

# **Performance and Digital Film Advisory Committee**

Monday Nov 1, 6:00-730pm Via Zoom

# MINUTES

# Present:

Industry *E.*mandisa Subira Sandra Garcia Mark Anderson Lindy Boustedt Kevin Sheen Dan Gallagher Martin Ballew Ken Winnick Elena Haas Nate Daum Yvonne Hill Annika deGroot

# SCC

Tony Doupe Nancy Dick Kris Boustedt Lauren Hadley George Watt Duygu Monson Mary Bonar (minutes)

#### **Welcome and Introductions**

#### **College Updates**

College is down 6 % but that is better than other areas. Humanities is doing well. 22% in person, 30-35% in winter. Department enrollment is up 26%. Pandemic has changed instruction including drama/film/cinema. First live production coming in December. Still working on creating partnerships with Film office and Shoreline. New recruitment for college president and hiring timeline has been established. Exciting new changes.

## News from Industry and Updates:

E.mandisa- Roku Channel - Softlaunch of interactive network Nov 27 – developing 30 themed channels in partnership including podcasting, grassroots, and content creator connections in area. February 15 is final launch.

Shoreline Film Office Update - Nate

- From Film Office studio space in former police station long closing and leasing will continue with space for film community. *Paper Tigers* premiere at Crest Theater proclamation from city and good turnout. Nice promotion for film and city.
- Studio Space Fircrest Studios may be created from American Recovery Act monies. Early stages and still in progress. A lot of land and building to develop. Land (30 acres) is co-owned by DSHS and DNR and encouraged to develop. Kate Becker creative economy and recovery at King County.
- ShoreLake Arts working national ArtSpace. Looking for central properties in the area to explore area for Arts community development/connections. Focus groups created to evaluate support for arts community.

School District News:

- **NW High School film festiva**l will reconvene soon in person, but looking for venue to hold 550 people. Edmonds Arts Center is large up to 600? Shoreline Theater is only 375. Usually held in Spring.
- Shoreline ShortShort Film Festival Kevin S.. deadline is January 3 and will be held in Shoreline Theater! 6<sup>th</sup> year. https://filmfreeway.com/ShorelineShortShortFilmFestival
- Film Office Ken W. more filming by a number of groups in city in addition to *Paper Tigers, The Stairs* is a film also shot in Shoreline and is out recently. Fircrest is supportive and willing to work with film community.

# **Program Updates:**

## Exploring a 4 year degree

Research has to be developed to support a 4-year degree and go through accreditation as a 4 year institution. Will need to evaluate and continue research. Dental Hygiene will be first applied baccalaureate.

## How do we move forward with 4 year degree discussion?

- Several steps to process.
- Statement of need.
- Provide labor market data.

Is this something the Advisory Board supports to start working on? IS this degree work that the advisory board supportive? What is the need, is there a market? Employers have to support the degree and viability along with program outcomes.

**College Math graduation requirement** – met with Math department Faculty Program Chair – Math 107 Math in Society has a support class that is 2 credits as a support class to help students achieve success. Those 2 credits could be electives. Campus education outcomes rewrite is collegewide. Otherwise, mandates for requirement are set state-wide.

### **Fall Quarter**

Drama/Film/Cin Hybrids are have been popular for enrollment, international students take online courses. Some students are uncomfortable with in person, some students are very happy to come back, some want to stay online. Exciting for actual projects and productions. Students are looking for live set work including internships.

Possible future topic - Independent film community in Seattle – what will it look like post pandemic?

Always looking for industry guest speakers to come to classes.

### **Shoreline Business Awareness Spots**

Sandra Garcia

Worked with City of Shoreline and ShoreLake Arts Council to create 3 documentary projects around Bipoc owned business community. Crews were about 8 and focused on Bipoc as well. The video for Teriyaki Plus was shown - https://youtu.be/2S2uwLF\_vw4.

Series was possible through funding from Port of Seattle, and support from Shorelake Arts, Shoreline Film office, Shoreline Community College.

Viewing so far is by social media and through funding partners with links to YouTube. Budget was \$10000 total for all 3. Sharing the video and supporting the video will show the need for more!!! Call to action is to support King County businesses. Create community by amplify the audience. Link to videos

https://www.shorelakearts.org/post/bipoc-film-project-kicks-off

**Approval of the June 25, 2021 Minutes** Approved.

Adjourn: 740pm